
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Amanda Anderson, Brian Kischnick, Andrew Schuster 

   

August 3, 2016 3:00 PM COUNCIL BOARD ROOM 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  July 6, 2016 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRIAN FARRELL, 984 BRIDGE PARK – This property is 
a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks from both 
Bridge Park and Crooks. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 foot 
high obscuring fence in the Crooks front setback, where City Fence Code limits 
fences to non-obscuring 30 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOE GLASER FOR LOWE’S HOME IMPROVEMENT, 
612 BARCLAY – This property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has 
required front setbacks from both Barclay and Cypress. The petitioner is requesting 
a variance to install a 6 foot high obscuring fence set back 25 feet along the 
Cypress property line. City Fence Code limits fences at this location to non-
obscuring 48 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE FOR R. E. MOORHOUSE AND 
ASSOCIATES, INC., 900 TOWER – A variance from the Sign Code to allow 
installation of two 335 square foot wall signs on a building that has two 206 square 
foot wall signs. The Sign Code allows one wall sign. 
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 C (3) (a) (OM Zoning District) 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



Building Code Board of Appeals  Page 2 
August 3, 2016 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, ED PHILLIPS FOR PHILLIPS SIGN & LIGHTING, 1819-
1925 E BIG BEAVER and 3125 JOHN R – Variances from the Sign Code to allow 
1) the installation of two additional 85 square foot ground signs; and 2) 
enlargement of two existing ground signs to 248 square feet each. The Sign Code 
allows two ground signs on the property. Variances were previously granted to 
allow the three existing ground signs. 
 
Chapter 85.02.05 C (4) (B Zoning District) 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 6, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on July 6, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Amanda Anderson 
Andrew Schuster 
 
Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Joe Blair, Planning Department NEXT Assistant 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the June 1, 2016 Regular meeting as revised. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASE 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, BLAIR KISSEL for SRG GLOBAL, 800 STEPHENSON –  

A variance from the Sign Code to allow installation of two 26 square foot wall signs. 
The Sign Code allows one wall sign. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
The applicant Blair Kissel was present. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JULY 6, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Anderson 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as submitted, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the 
proposed sign. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None. 

 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:08 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 07 06 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRIAN FARRELL, 984 BRIDGE PARK – This 
property is a double front setback corner lot. As such it has required front 
setbacks from both Bridge Park and Crooks. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to install a 6 foot high obscuring fence in the Crooks front setback, 
where City Fence Code limits fences to non-obscuring 30 inches high. 

 



984 Bridge Park

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/26/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOE GLASER FOR LOWE’S HOME 
IMPROVEMENT, 612 BARCLAY – This property is a double front setback 
corner lot. As such it has required front setbacks from both Barclay and 
Cypress. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6 foot high 
obscuring fence set back 25 feet along the Cypress property line. City Fence 
Code limits fences at this location to non-obscuring 48 inches high. 

 



612 Barclay

1: 800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

670133 133Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/26/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3





















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE FOR R. E. MOORHOUSE 
AND ASSOCIATES, INC., 900 TOWER – A variance from the Sign Code to 
allow installation of two 335 square foot wall signs on a building that has two 
206 square foot wall signs. The Sign Code allows one wall sign. 

 



900 Tower

1: 2,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1670333 333Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/26/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3

















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, ED PHILLIPS FOR PHILLIPS SIGN & LIGHTING, 
1819-1925 E BIG BEAVER and 3125 JOHN R – Variances from the Sign Code 
to allow 1) the installation of two additional 85 square foot ground signs; and 2) 
enlargement of two existing ground signs to 248 square feet each. The Sign 
Code allows two ground signs on the property. Variances were previously 
granted to allow the three existing ground signs. 

 



1819-1925 E Big Beaver, 3125 John R

1: 3,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2670533 533Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

7/26/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3









evanspm
Typewritten Text
3 ground signs allowed5 total proposed



evanspm
Typewritten Text
135" x 91" = 85.31sf





evanspm
Typewritten Text
189" x 96" = 126sf

evanspm
Typewritten Text
85" x 192" = 113.33 sf

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
triangle peak = 9sf

evanspm
Typewritten Text
248.3 sf total

evanspm
Rectangle

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Rectangle

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
adding 45.9sf to each sign



evanspm
Typewritten Text




	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	July 6, 2016

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRIAN FARRELL, 984 BRIDGE PARK
	Locational Map
	Application


	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOE GLASER FOR LOWE’S HOMEIMPROVEMENT, 612 BARCLAY
	Locational Map
	Application

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE FOR R. E. MOORHOUSE AND ASSOCIATES, INC., 900 TOWER
	Locational Map
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, ED PHILLIPS FOR PHILLIPS SIGN & LIGHTING, 1819-1925 E BIG BEAVER and 3125 JOHN R
	Locational Map
	Application

	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



